Hello Lisa

hank you for your email ,| am sure | included a sketch plan ,I attach what | sent.

he tree is approx 12M high ,as | stated the tree had grown lopsided ,resulting in the spread over our garden to 4.5M
,the public footpath at 4.0M there is virtually nothing on the south west side.

| attach a photo showing our house and the Yew tree.

Kind regards

.

Alan Webb

Get Outlook for Android
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From: Lisa Griffin <lgriffin@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 3:11:18 PM

To:—
Subject: Tree Works Application 2021/1435 - 51 Mount Street, Diss

Dear Mr Webb
Thank you for the above application we received on 18 June 2021.
Please provide the following:

e Current measurements for the height and spread of the Yew tree
e Sketch Plan to indicate the location of the Yew tree and label T1

Regards

Lisa Griffin
Business Support Officer: Technical
t 01508 533655 e Igriffin@s-norfolk.gov.uk
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